From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 2:09 PM
To: John Roberts; David De Courcy Bower
Subject: RE: Couple Clarifications for Site Status and Remedial Action Options Report,

Hamilton Industries Site (Former)
Thanks John

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 510-3472
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)

From: John Roberts <John.Roberts@erm.com>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 2:06 PM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>; David De Courcy Bower
<david.decourcybower@erm.com>

Subject: RE: Couple Clarifications for Site Status and Remedial Action Options Report, Hamilton
Industries Site (Former)

Tauren:

A check to cover the RAOR review fee is being cut this week and will be sent out. We are preparing an
emerging contaminants review letter that will be submitted separately.

Best Regards,

John

John Roberts
Principal Consultant, Geologist

ERM

700 W. Virginia Street | Suite 601 | Milwaukee, W1 53204
T +1414-977-4710 | M 414-687-8596

E john.roberts@erm.com | W www.erm.com

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 2:02 PM
To: David De Courcy Bower <david.decourcybower@erm.com>
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Cc: John Roberts <John.Roberts@erm.com>
Subject: Couple Clarifications for Site Status and Remedial Action Options Report, Hamilton Industries
Site (Former)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi David,

A couple questions | have for the above referenced report:

e Inthe cover letter, it indicates a required $1,050 review fee is being submitted separately. What
fee are you referring to? Are you submitting a review fee because you want a DNR response
letter to a site investigation review, a remedial action options review, or some other review
completed?

e |n previous phone discussions, | thought it was planned to include an emerging contaminant
scoping evaluation in this report, is that correct? | didn’t see a scoping evaluation in the report.

Please let me know when you get a chance.
Thanks,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Tauren R. Beggs

Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert

Remediation and Redevelopment Program

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Ave

Green Bay, WI 54313

Phone: (920) 510-3472

Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)

dnr.wi.gov

This message contains information which may be confidential, proprietary, privileged, or otherwise protected by law from disclosure or use by
a third party. If you have received this message in error, please contact us immediately and take the steps necessary to delete the message
completely from your computer system. Thank you.

Please visit ERM's web site: http://www.erm.com. To find out how ERM manages personal data, please review our Privacy Policy
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